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Malave, Erin

From: Sue Weeg [SWeeg@nasonyeager.com]
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 12:43 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: ‘Beverly Spark'

Subject: Address change for L10000006711 (VERO BEACH HOTEL & SPA REAL ESTATE COMPANY
LLC) — ~

Please change the principal address and the mailing address to:

3500 Ocean Drive
Suite 110
Vero Beach, Florida 32963

Thank you.

® . . .
d Think Green! please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.

Sue Weeg

Florida Registered Paralegal
sweeg@nasonyeager.com

Nason, Yeager, Gerson, White & Lioce P.A.
1645 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard, Suite 1200
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401

Phone: 561-515-2423

Fax: 561-682-3410

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and

confidential, Tt is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited, 1f you receive this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by telephone (collect) and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.5. Postal Service. We will reimburse you for postage and/or telephone
expenses. Thank vou.

TAX MATTERS - IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: T ¢ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
commuynication (including attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1} aveiding penalties under the [nternal Revenue
Code or (ii) premoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein




